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Re: Petition for Approval of Tariff Modifications for Liquified Natural Gas Service by
Peoples Gas System, Docket 20200093-GU

Dear Mr. Brown and Mr. Farrior;

On February 22, 2021, Peoples Gas System (Peoples or Company) revised its petition for
approval of its Liquified Natural Gas Service tariff, in Docket No. 20200093-GU. By this letter,
Commission staff respectfully requests that Peoples provide responses to the following data
request concerning this modified proposal.

I In its petition, Peoples states that it has removed liquefaction services from the proposed
tariff, and in doing so, the Company anticipates that the overall construction costs could
be reduced by 40 to 60 percent.

A. Please provide details regarding how the Company determined the anticipated
cost reduction percentage.

B. Please update Peoples’ response to staff’s first data request No. 3 to incorporate
the proposed tariff modifications.

C. Please update Peoples’ response to staff’s first data request No. 7 to incorporate

the proposed tariff modifications.

2. As noted in your petition, several Commissioners expressed concerns at the September
2020 Agenda Conference about the tariff language and the potential risk to the general
body of ratepayers. Outside of removing the liquefaction service language from the tariff,
please explain how the proposed modified tariff language would alleviate these concerns.
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In Docket 20200216-GU, Florida City Gas included the following language in its
Renewable Natural Gas tariff No. 74.1:

Service under this Rate Schedule is contingent upon the Company and the
Customer entering a mutually satisfactory RNG Service Agreement;
provided, however, that in no event shall the service provided to the
Customer under this Rate Schedule cause any additional cost to the
Company's other rate classes.

Would Peoples be willing to include such language in its proposed tariff No. 7.406?
Please explain.

Please file all responses electronically no later than April 5, 2021 via the Commission’s

website at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web
Form. Please call me at (850) 413-6584 or by email wtrierwe@psc.state.fl.us if you have any

questions.
Thank you,
/s/ Walt Trierweiler
Walt Trierweiler
Senior Attorney
cc: Office of Commission Clerk
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